Re: cancel the sale Fwd: new res--sp--5-18-2023 james wormack tahiti 1 bedroom

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 10/05/2023 06:34

It has been cancelled.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 10:09:50 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: cancel the sale Fwd: new res--sp--5-18-2023 james wormack tahiti 1 bedroom
please do not book the sale the client call last night to cancel

thanks

-------- Original Message -

Subject: new res-—-sp--5-18-2023 james wormack tahiti 1 bedroom

Date: 09/05/2023 09:57

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please book room and tour

thanks



